



# Taylor Owens

Godolphin Flying Start 2021-2023

## Information



Aberdeen, NSW  
Australia



towens@godolphinflyingstart.com



+61 473-537-791

## Social



Taylor Owens



[Taylor Owens](#)



@taylor0wens



@owenstaylor10

## PROFILE

---

My passion for horse racing began with a visit to Prairie Meadows in Iowa. I was accepted into Godolphin Flying Start after graduating from the University of Arizona with a Bachelor's of Equine Science. I look forward to using my experiences to find success in the horse racing industry as a racehorse trainer.

## EDUCATION

---

### Godolphin Flying Start

*Management Trainee / 2021 - 2023*

Godolphin Flying Start is the brainchild of His Highness Sheikh Mohammed bin Rashid al Maktoum. The accredited two-year course combines coursework and practical work to 12 international trainees.

### University of Arizona

*Equine Science / 2018 - 2020*

Graduated December 2020 with a Bachelor of Animal Sciences – Race Track Industry Emphasis. The Race Track Industry Program offered a variety of courses in business, track management, human resources, and hands-on equine classes to provide a well-rounded education.

## EXPERIENCE

---

### Jack Sisterson – Racehorse trainer

*Groom / January 2021 – July 2021*

- Traveled with horses to races and helped with post-race cool outs
- Balanced hotwalking duties with grooming horses that didn't have assigned grooms
- Set up stalls in new locations prior to arrival of horses
- Based in: Palm Meadows, FL from Jan-March; Lexington, KY from April-June; and Saratoga Springs, NY from June-July

### Black Horse Farms

*Part-Time Foreman / March 2021 – July 2021*

- Oversaw the training of the farms' two-year-old's
- Galloped older horses that were returning to training
- Treated ailments including abscesses, lacerations, routine medicines and more.

## SKILLS

SOCIAL MEDIA  
ANALYTICS

PUBLIC  
SPEAKING and  
PRESENTING

HORSEMANSHIP

COMMUNICATIONS

## REFERENCES

**Ms. Clodagh Kavanagh**

Godolphin Flying Start,  
Executive Director  
+353 86-816-2314  
ckavanagh@godolphinFlyingstart.com

**Mr. Michael Stidham**

Stidham Racing Stable, Trainer  
+1 504-915-0231  
micks929@aol.com

**Mr. Jack Sisterson**

Calumet Farm, Trainer  
+1 805-588-1465  
jacksisterson@yahoo.com

**Mr. John Gerbas, JR**

Black Horse Farms, Manager  
+1 859-229-2455

# Taylor Owens

Godolphin Flying Start 2021- 2023

## GODOLPHIN FLYING START EXTERNSHIPS

---

### United States of America

*Stidham Racing Stable / 2022*

I spent my time with Stidham Racing Stable located in Fair Hill Training Center in Maryland. I ponied horses to and from the track, supervised and filmed training, helped with the HISA transition, and assisted with afternoon races.

### Australia

*company TBA / 2022*

### Ireland

*company TBA / 2023*

## INTERESTS

---

### HORSE RACING

- Broadcasting
- Marketing
- Training and development of racehorses
- Pedigree analysis
- Advances in veterinary medicine

### OTHER

Outside of racing I enjoy hiking, hunting, reading, and travel. I am an avid outdoorswoman, aspiring author, and I practice archery, fishing, kayaking, and enjoy spending time with my family.